

RE: OEB letter on OFHP

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Apr 2017 15:52:57 -0400
Attachments: OEB letter_FHP_RPP.DOCX (17.74 kB)

Attached is the letter Tim would send. Ok to share with MO?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-18-17 3:34 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OEB letter on OFHP

Looks like the OEB needs a letter from Tim. We're expecting a draft this afternoon.

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Sent: April-18-17 2:18 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Lightbody, Ava (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: OEB letter on OFHP

Steen, Lynne Anderson from the OEB called me and said that they need a letter from the Ministry stating our estimate of the RPP-eligible consumption volume before they publish the RPP. In the technical deck attached to the Minister's letter we stated what the total first year cost is estimated to be (\$2.5 billion), but not the consumption volume it is spread over (72 TWh).

We are currently drafting a letter that would come from me to the manager in charge of RPP at the OEB. It won't say much more than our estimate of RPP-eligible consumption volume is 72 TWh. This letter would be public. We'd likely need to have it to the board tomorrow.

Tim